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s+ Gibson, Fae (MDOT) ) L

* From: . Sundberg, Nichotas (MDOT) )

+ Sent: SR Tuesday, March 3, 2020 8:24 AM

. To: MDOT-FOIA; Thompson, Lisa S (MDOT)

" Subject: RE: FOIA 20878 Due 3-10-20

R . : . * Bt

Categories: Received Response - Need to Send Final Letter
Fae,

Please see helow.

Approved GFE Construction Waiver/Modifications

GFE Project Value Orlginal DBE Contract Adjusted DBE Contract Waived/Modified GFE

Fiscal Year {Prime) Dollars on GFES Dollars on GFEs Contract Dallars
2019 $  490,640,167.58 $ 25166,077.13 | § 10,314,074.66 $  14,852,002.47
Thanks, Nick

From: MDOT-FOIA <MDOT-FOIA@michigan.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Thompson, Lisa S {(MDOT} <ThompsonL@michigan.gov>
cc: Sundberg, Nicholas (MDOT) <SundbergN@michigan.gov>
Subject: FOIA 20878 Due 3-10-20

Importance: High

Please see below FOIA request 20878 which | believe is for your area. If you believe another area of the
department may have records, please reply with that information as soon as possible.

The due date for responding to the request is 3-10-20. if you need more time, please let me know and I'll file
an extension.

Additionally, if you anticipate this request taking an inordinate amount of staff time, | can provide you with a
cost estimate worksheet and MDOT will charge the requestor.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please refer to FOIA 20878 in all communications regarding this
request.

Sincerely,
./’7 ‘-/
TR -{J A/M
Fae Gibson

FOIA Coordinator
Office of Communications



